

Diana O. Salgado
Planned Parenthood Federation of
America, Inc.
1110 Vermont Ave., NW, Ste. 300
Washington, D.C. 20005
Tel.: (202) 973-4800
diana.salgado@ppfa.org

May 11, 2020

VIA CM/ECF

Catherine O'Hagan Wolfe, Clerk
United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit
Thurgood Marshall Courthouse
40 Foley Square
New York, NY 10007

RE: *State of New York v. United States Department of Health and Human Services*, No. 19-4254 (L), No. 20-41; *Planned Parenthood Federation of America, Inc. v. Azar*, No. 20-31; *National Family Planning and Reproductive Health Association v. Azar*, No. 20-32

Dear Ms. Wolfe:

I represent Plaintiffs-Appellees Planned Parenthood Federation of America, Inc. ("PPFA") and Planned Parenthood of Northern New England, Inc.'s ("PPNNE") in the above-captioned consolidated cases. Pursuant to Local Rule 31.2(a)(1)(B), I am writing to request a deadline for the brief of Plaintiffs-Appellees PPFA, PPNNE, the National Family Planning and Reproductive Health Association ("NFPRHA"), and Public Health Solutions, Inc. ("PHS")¹ (together, the "Provider Plaintiffs"). All briefs for Defendants-Appellants were filed on April 27, 2020.

The Provider Plaintiffs understand that the Governmental Plaintiffs-Appellees are requesting a deadline for their brief of August 25, 2020. The Provider Plaintiffs ask that this Court set the same deadline for their brief as is set for the Governmental Plaintiffs' brief and, in any event, that this deadline be set for no earlier than July 27, 2020 (91 days from the date on which the briefs for Defendants-Appellants were filed).

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Diana O. Salgado
Diana O. Salgado

Counsel for Plaintiffs-Appellees

¹ I am authorized to make this scheduling request on behalf of NFPRHA and PHS.

*Planned Parenthood Federation of
America, Inc. & Planned Parenthood
of Northern New England, Inc.*

cc: All counsel of record by CM/ECF